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Multi Party Negotiating Process WoridiTrade Centre 

Dear gir 

COMAENTS ON THE THIRG REPORT OF THE TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 
oN T?E INDEPENDENT ELECTORAL COMMISSION 
It is :&:e N.P.P. 's very strong view that 2 new Electoral Act be drafted by th#é Technical Committee Immediately, 
Defe.{ajing this matter would mean that elections would not be possible 
in Agril 1994, 

= 
The #afl Electoral Bill must be approved by the Muiti - Party Negotlation 
proceSs. If this is not done now then Parliament <annot consider it In 3 
later Bession that may be held this year. 
We_ari opposed to the Electroral Commission deciding on any Electoral Law, ~ths is the resposibility of pubiic repressentatives, 
With §Ind regards 
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